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EPTOMIE - BSE

LRICHTLEMBHBOERZERETD
REF€%4.5 milionD X L%

WASHNGTON, D.C. - The U.S. Corsumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) ansounced tody trat Sunbeam Products,
@/t'a Jarsen Corsemer Soltions, of Boca Raton, Fia., has agreed 10 pay 2 $4.5 mikon civ penaly.

The penalty sutties charges that the firm keowingy falled to report to CPSC immadiately, 28 required by federal law, et s |
Cettee Sngle Cup Brewing Systin BYMC-KIGT senes coteemakens wer defective and posed an Unmasonabie riek of sero
< death to oansuTes.

Between 2011 2rd 2012, 1 company necaived RUTHTLS complain's, Incuding atleast 32 rep3es of Dum njuiss, fom the
colleemakers” brewing chanber coening and spraying het water and cofee grounds toward consumers during normal use.
company faled to raport s issue to CPSC immacikalely, as required.

n acdiicn 0 paying 2 $4.5 milien civil peraty, Sunbeam Products, Inc. ditva Jarden Consumer Saiusons, has ageedto ¢
WIth and maintain 2 compiance program that is Gasigned 10 ensue complarce with the Consumer Procuct Satety Act (CPS
m hass also agreed to coroly and mairtain a system of inemal controls and preceduses.

The firm recalied 520,000 o the sisgie-cup bewers n August 2012 The cofisemakers were ok &t mass marchindssrs nat
inchuding Bed, Bath & Bayond Brandsmart, JC Parmey. Kmart, Lowe's, Target and Wairart and online at www.rrreofiee.con
Septaraber 2010 through August 2012 for detwesn $E0 2nd $80.

The firm does not adeit to CPSC staffs chames.

The peraty agrzement has bean provisionaly accepted by e Commission bya 3 102 vote

L D STATES OF AMERICA
CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION

)
In the Matter of: )
)
)

Sunbeam Products, lac, dVa Jarden ) CPSC Docket No,:  16-C0004
Consumer Solutions )
)
)
)

1 In accordance with the Consumer Product Safety Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2051 -

2089 ("CPSA™) and 16 C.E.R. § 1118.20, Sunbeam Products, Inc. d/h/a Jarden Consumer
Solutions (“the Firm™), and the United States Consumer Product Safety Commission
(“Commission""), through its staff, hereby enter into this Settlement Agreement

- ™). The A

and the attached Order, resolve staff’s

charges set forth below.
THE PARTIES
2. The Commission is an independent federal regulatory agency, established

u.

pursuant 1o, and responsible for the enforcement of, the CPSA.

. §§ 2051 - 2089,

By exccuting the Agreement, staf¥ is acting on behalf of the Commission, purswant 10 16
CFR. § 1118.20(b). The Commission issucs the Order under the provisions of the
CPSA

3 Sunbeam Products, Inc. d/bva Jarden Consumer Solutions is a Delaware

corporation with its principal corparate offices in Boca Raton, FIL
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EBITOMIE - St
1 CPSC& (3

 KEHBEERMEZEZERES (The U.S. Consumer Product Safety
Commission) ., KXEEBEARmMEZEE (Consumer Product Safety Act
(“CPSA") - &#EIEK) (CHEDEF1972F (CER SNIIRZOMHIHLES (
independent regulatory agency)

+ 20084F(CHIE =HM1/zConsumer Product Safety Improvement Act (CPSIA)
(CKDFE, HERFILA,

2 BET SED

« CPSCIZ&, CPSADI(FH\. EHBEEHMEL (Federal Hazardous Substances
Act) . oIAMEARithiA (Flammable Fabrics Act) i E0OFEBITZIT D,

o WRERIGHBERM (Consumer Product) Tk D, B, FEm. 1biam.
EEiIR. BEE., E(ETHFICDULWTIECPSCIEIBEZB IR,

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

EPTOR(E - BSiE

3 CPSCICH 9 SimAFERSS

Consumer Product Safety Act Sec 15(b)
SEC. 15. [15 U.S.C. § 2064]. SUBSTANTIAL PRODUCT HAZARDS

(b) Every manufacturer of a consumer product, (F8g) ,distributed in commerce, and every
distributor and retailer of such product, who obtains information which reasonably supports the
conclusion that such product—

(1) fails to comply with an applicable consumer product safety rule or with a voluntary
consumer product safety standard upon which the Commission has relied under section 9 [15
U.S.C. § 2058];

(2) fails to comply with any other rule, regulation, standard, or ban under this Act or any other
Act enforced by the Commission;

(3) contains a defect which could create a substantial product hazard described in subsection
(a)(2); or

(4) creates an unreasonable risk of serious injury or death,

shall immediately inform the Commission of such failure to comply, of such defect, or of such
risk, unless such manufacturer, distributor, or retailer has actual knowledge that the
Commission has been adequately informed of such defect, failure to comply, or such risk. (B%)

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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4 CPSCICxd 2iBHMER ERDRR
(1)EZEEi (Civil Penalties)

Consumer Product Safety Act
SEC. 20. [15 U.S.C. § 2069].

(a) (1) Any person who knowingly violates section 19 [15 U.S.C. § 2068] of this Act shall be
subject to a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000, for each such violation. Subject to
paragraph (2), a violation of section 19(a) (1), (2), (4), (5), (6), (7), (8), (9), (10), or
(11) [15 U.S.C. § 2068(a)(1) — (11)] shall constitute a separate offense with respect to
each consumer product involved, except that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed
$15,000,000 for any related series of violations. A violation of section 19(a)(3) shall
constitute a separate violation with respect to each failure or refusal to allow or perform an
act required thereby; and, if such violation is a continuing one, each day of such violations
shall constitute a separate offense, except that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed
$15,000,000 for any related series of violations.

SEC. 19. [15 U.S.C. § 2068]
(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to—
(1) - (3) &g
(4) fail to furnish information required by section 15(b) [15 U.S.C. § 2064(b)];

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

EPTDRE - BEIE

4 CPSClCxd 2@AER ERDOME
(2)MIZ55§ (Criminal Penalties)

Consumer Product Safety Act
SEC. 21. [15 U.S.C. § 2070].

(a) Violation of section 19 of this Act is punishable by—
(1) imprisonment for not more than 5 years for a knowing and willful violation of that
section;
(2) a fine determined under section 3571 of title 18, United States Code, or
(3) both.

SEC. 19. [15 U.S.C. § 2068]
(a) It shall be unlawful for any person to—
(1) - (3) &g
(4) fail to furnish information required by section 15(b) [15 U.S.C. § 2064(b)];

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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CPSC

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

20164E3 A%
LRI AENBEBDEREEERETS | mmmmm———

)
REH £$15.45 millionD 3 $h — )
)
- GREE ELECTRIC APPLIANCES, INC., )
OF ZHUHAL HONG KONG GREE ) CPSC Docket Ne.: 16-C0002
ELECTRIC APPLIANCES SALES CO, )
LTD, AND GREE USA SALES, LTD. )
)
Release date: March 25, Release number. 16- SE NTAGREEMEN

2016 127
1. Inaccordance with the Consumer Product Safety Act, 15 US.C. §§ 205)-2089

- ("CPSA™) mnd 16 CFR. § 111820, Gree Electric Appliances, Inc., of Zhuhai. Hong Kong Oree
Release Details ¢

Electrie Appliances Sakes Co., 11d., snd Gree USA Sales, Lid. (collectively “Gree"), and the
WASHINGTON. D.C. - The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) announced today that Gree
Electnc Appliances Inc., of Zhuhal, China; Hong Kong Gree Electric Appliances Sales Co. Ltd., of Hong Kong; and

Gree USA Sales Ltd., of City of Industry, Calif., have agreed to pay a $15.45 million civi penaliy to the
govemment antached Onder, resolve staff's charges dhat Ciree Iy subject 8 civil penalties in this matser, usder

United States Censumer Product Safecy Commission (*Commission”), throsgh its staff. hereby

enter into this Seitlement Agreement ("Agreemnt™). The Agreemen, ad the incorparated

section 20 of the CPSA, 15 U.S.C. § 2069, as set forth below.

The penalty setties charges that Gree: THE PARTIES

Knowingly failed o report a defect and unreasonable risk of serious injury to CPSC immediately (within 24 2. The Commission is an independent federal regulatory agency, established
hours) with dehumidifiers sold under 13 different brand names. including Frigidaire, GE, Gree, Kenmore and pursuant o, and respoasible for the enforcement of, the CPSA, 15 US.C. §4 2051-2089. By
Soleus Air, as required by federal law;

knowingly made misrepresentations to CPSC staff during its mvestigation; and

sold dehumidifiers bearing the UL safety certification mark knowing that the dehumidifiers did not mest UL
flammability standards.

execating the Agreement, staff is acting on behalf of the Commission, purssant 1o 16 C.F R

§111820(5). The Commission issecs the Order under the provisions of the CPSA

3. Groe Electric Applisnces, Inc., of Zhuhai, is incorporated in Ching, and its

principal piace of business is in China. Hong Kong Gree Electric Appliances Sales Co., Lid., is

incorpoeated in Hoag Kong. and its principal place of business is in Hoog Kong. Gree USA

EWITOR(E - BSME

201756 AREICPSC el TR,
LBICHTHBMBEBDERELERLTD o
REH€$5.2 millionD X4 o o S S

JASAKI HEAVY INDUSTRIES,

RS

Kawasaki Agrees to Pay $5.2 Million Civil Penalty, Maintain Compliance Program for Failure to Report
Defective ROVs and Misrepresentation MENT AGREEMEN

§ 2051-2080

[¥ [w]=]]+ K 1 I acsordsmee with the Constiane Prodost Safuty Act, 15U

("CPSA")and 16CFR. § 111520, K:

aki Heavy Industries. Lid.. Kawasaki Motors Carp.
Nemase Dataits X X i . o

US.A., s Kawasaki Motors Masifscturing Corp. U S.A. (collectively, “Kawsaki®), and thw
Unite States Comsumer Product Safety Commission (“Counmission™). thiongh irs staff, iereby
enter into this Setilement Agreensent (“Agreement™) The Agresment 2nd the incorposated

attached Order resolve staff's chiarges set forth bekow

THE PARTIES

2 The Cocnmassion 15 an independent federal regalatory agency. established

pursmant o, sad respeasible for. the enforcemsent of the CPSA. 15 U.S.C. §§ 2081-2089. By

executing the Agreement. staff is acting ca bebalf of the Commission. persunt to 16 CFR

§ 1118200). The Comuaiss

s s Order vader he provisicess of thy CPSA
5. Kawasaki Heavy [ndustries, Ltd (“KHI™) is a corporation. organired and existing

v the Liws of Tagans, witl s principal place of business in Japan
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In the Mater of:

LRISHT HBABBORRERELTS o
REF€$27.25 million® X $h

CPSC Docket No.: 18-C0001

Polaris Agrees to Pay $27.25 Million Civil Penalty for Failure to Report Defective Recreational Off-Road SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Vehicles 1, In accordance with the Consumer Product Safety Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 2051-2089
 f [wls]e |+ 0 (“CPSA™) and 16 CF R § 1118.20, Polaris Industries Inc. (“Polaris™), and the United States

Reans ot Aget 2, 0% Anens s 16138

Consumer Product Safety Commission (*Commission™), through its siaflf, hereby enter into this

Release Detalls Sestiement Agreement ("Agreement”). The Agreement and the incorporsted atiached Order
resolve staff"s charges set forth below.

THE PARTIES
2 The Commission is an independent federal regulatory agency, esiablished
pursuant 1o, and responsible for the enforcement of, the CPSA, 15 US.C. §§ 2051-2089. By
executing the Agreement, siafl is acting on behalf of the Commission, pursuant to 16 C.F.R.
§111820(b). The Commission issues the Order under the provisions of the CPSA.
3. Polaris is a corporation, organized and existing under the laws of the staic of

Minnesota, with its principal place of business in Medina, Minnesota.

AFE R
Fecales 1054 Rarger XP 30
< 4. Between February 2012 and Apeil 2016, Polaris manufactured or imported,
distributed and offered for sale in the United States aporoximately 133,000 Model Year 2013-

2016 RZR 900 and Model Year 2014.2016 RZR 1000 recreational off-road vehicles (“RZRs").

HBIC KD HIREER DML
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UBICKBITHIREERDEIE
rt System for non-food, dangerous products (RAPEX)

] SHARING fas
INFORMATION + EUMBEE (28HE).
FARSVE, /)L
MANUPACTURERS/ r,I_&UU ETy
AUTHORITIES 919‘{‘/
= o« hEMOMSZZDLY
IDEMTIFICATION £ NFORMATIO Tl&,. FED gﬁt:&
PRODUCTS oucano 15 % £ 4H (RAPEX-
CHINA)

EUROPEAN
COMMISSION

PRODUCT RECALLED,
WITHDRAWN
OR STOPPED
AT THE BORDER

DIST

OF INFORMATION OF INFORMATION
TO ALL NATIONAL CONCERNING
AUTHORITIES PRODUCTS OF

VIA THE RAPID CHINESE ORIGIN

TO THE CHINESE
D AUTHORITIES

OR STOPPED
AT THE BORDER
INVESTIGATION
BY OMNESE
' PRODUCT RECALLED, AUTHORITIES

BMERS

s/rapex/docs/rapex-poster-2017.pdf)

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

UBICKDHIREERDE(E
Rapid Alert System for non-food, dangerous products (RAPEX)

RAPEXIZ & %:@4%L1-EMEL, Follow-upZLI-EMEDOREISEVAHLHE

TYPE of follow up

@ Different risk assessrrient
® Product fourid
@ Additional information

28 2680 1244

2017 result of the EU Rapid Alert Sy for dang non-food prod

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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YEIC KX BHIRERDMEILE

GRAPH 3 Overview of the total rumber of notifications and the number of notifications reporting 2 serious risk (2003-2016) ()

2500 ms 2341
2000
1500
1000
500
139 388 = All notifications
= Serious risk notifications
=
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

) 2013 data according to statistics retrieved in January 2017

Rapid Alert System for dangerous products 2016 Annual ReportkY) 3|

20034 RAPEXFIE LK., SIMEHBIZXABREHIRMIZOVTODE
H|MUBAIEKRL . EF(TFIC20004-EEDRBBEBTRE

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

SBIC X BHIBEERDR(E

1/ 2017 ALERTS o s

PRODUCT categories/ The 5 most notified products

29% 20% 12% 6% 5%
TOYS MOTOR CLOTHING, ELECTRICAL CHILDCARE ARTICLES
VEHICLES TEXTILES AND APPLIANCES AND AND CHILDREN'S
FASHION ITEMS EQUIPMENT EQUIPMENT

2017 results of the EU Rapid Alert System for dangerous non-
food products &Y35| A

E. B9HE. XE. EFHES-H#E. FEARE. hoR R
LER EUDLITHBRNREEIZTOVTELEFTE TS,

NaGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

SEZEEDEH

International cooperation

A global market place requires a global approach to the enforcement of product
safety rules. Growing international trade means that the same products are traded on
markets across the world. Closer cooperation between global regulators in the area of
consumer product safety is necessary to address the challenges posed by increasingly
complex supply chains and higher volumes of trade.

European Commission has developed close cooperation with international partners to:
« exchange information on emerging risks and unsafe products;

« coordinate standardisation efforts;

« ensure that manufacturers worldwide are aware of the applicable safety requirements and comply with them.

XM EREDHPLY

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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SEZEEDIEH

[EU&K

-EURBERTHARZ1 &k

‘EUERBEOHIBIZBVTERFINT
WAHGEARLTHHEMD, B S
ZL2(ICHETHHERIME. LUDITE

?;{%.ﬁ:l:owco)%%ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁﬁ

‘GUIDELINES FOR INFORMATION EXCHANGE
AND ON ADMINISTRATIVE COOPERATION
BETWEEN
THE U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION
AND

THE DIRECTORATE-GENERAL HEALTH AND CONSUMER PROTECTION OF
THE EUROPEAN COMMISSION

The U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commlsslon (CPSC) and the Directorate-
General Health and Consumer (D
General) share the commen geal of lmptovkng mlolmabon ew\ange between them.

The CPSC is an independent federal regulatory agency formed to protect the public
against unreasonable risks of injuries and deaths associated with consumer
products. It is charged with implementation of the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Act
(CPSA), the U.S. Federal Hazardous Substances Act (FHSA), the U.S. Flammable
Fabrics Act (FFA), the U.S. Poiscn Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA) and the U.S.
Refrigerator Safety Act (RSA).

The Di -G al is the Dil within the Cs

for the of the General Product Safety Directive
(GPSD), which regulates in a horizontal manner the safety of non-food consumer
products piaced on the European Union (EU) market, for operating the Rapid
Exchange of Information System (RAPEX) established by the GPSD, initiating

and taking rapid if necessary in

case of serious risks and intiating regulatory action in other cases. The Directorate-
General is also ible for i
between the enforcement authorities of the EU Member States with a view to
accomplishing the odjectives of the GPSD.

It is noted that the EU responsibility for some of the information sought to be
exchanged under these Guidelines belongs to the EU Member States or is shared
between the EU Member States and the European Commission and that the EU
legislation applicable to some of the products of conwm under these Guldellnes is
under the of ather Dii G Is of the

Nothing in these Guidelines calls on providing assistance or information if such is
their resp laws and policies or other
essential interests.

SEIERDHH

(EU&HhE]

-EU/d ER TMOUZE &S
‘EUDRAPEXIZH T2 ER S iEHRE
SYZELE=BRIZ DOV THREZTL.

BEIZIGCT, BRHHEMNSEUAD
LEZELOWMHEHIR,

fE & BIZER (RAPEX-CHINA), Ch
[2&Y. FEHBAQSIQAMMEE R

59

JOINT STATEMENT ON THE EXTENSION OF THE MEMORANDUM 0% UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN DG SANCO Axn

on xC

AQSIQ

The political commitment to good and fruitful cooperation in the areas of consumer
product satcey, and food safty and sanitary and phytossnitary (\P\) issues finds one
of its most peominent ions in the on
between the l—ul(\paln Commission's
Dircctorate General for Heslth and Consamer Protection (DG SANCO) and the
General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine of the
People's Republic of China (AQSIQ), which was first signed on 16 January 2006

Over the past three years, this Memorandum of Understanding has proven 1o be an
excellent basis for administrative cooperstion between DG SANCO and AQSIQ, and
both sides wish to continue and further strengthen this cooperation

Therefore, the two sides have decided 1o remew their political commitment, extend the
Memorandum of Understanding and upgrade its Annexes as attached, reflecting the
achievements over the past three years and strengthening the framework for fisrther
admuinistrative cooperation

The Joint Statement is signed in Brussels on 17 November 2008 ia the English and
Chinese languages

For the
Directorate General General Administration of
Health and Comsumers Quality Supervision,
of the Inspectaoa and Quarantine
Furopean ('u.mm ssion of the
People's Republic of China
A
7
Wy //z/.,y,\ e f
Meglens Kuneva A-m-m Vassilion Wei Chuanzhong
AU Commissiones for 7 Commissioner for Vice Minister of AQSIQ
Consumers Health for
Wang Yong

Minister of AQSIQ
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SERFDERMICHRARERI—IILEDMOTIFEEIFAHFHRE IR

“Summit leaders share the same challenges and determination to ensure a
high level of consumer safety and protection and public health. They will aim
to strengthen their cooperation at international and bilateral levels on safety of
food and other products, security of the supply chain and the food chain, the
security of networks and ICT usages.”

[17th Japan-EU Summit Tokyo, 23 April 2008 Joint Press Statement]

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

g gﬁ Faomjj Fifth Consumer Product Safety Trilateral Summit

Among

[* N E U&U[:P ] The General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and
Quarantine of the People’s Republic of China:
* E U 'Ch | na 'US p I’Od UCt Safety The United States Consumer Product Safety Commission;
summ its The European Commission, Directorate General for Justice and

Consumers

- 2008FELLE, XKE. EURUTEDOR
mTZEYUE (CPSC. MMEFEESKRU
AQSIQ) (&, IFEBROEBEERMIC
DWTORBREZEBEEIER Tl
I RIS EBERITCE. Beijing, China

Joint Press Statement

June 22, 2016

- BERS T Bl EoBHhF.

Since 2008, the product safety authorities of China and the United States
as well as the European Commussion have pursued jount efforts to
strengthen non-food consumer product safety and protect the end
consumers. The first four Consumer Product Safety Trlateral Summits
have promoted information sharing. regulatory cooperation. and
coordmation among regulators, to further advance consumer product

safety.

Duning this Fifth High-Level Consumer Product Safety Tnlateral Sumrmit

held today in Beijing. China, Sun Dawei Vice-Minister of China's General

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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2EYMBERDIRH
[Global Recalls Portal]

Global portal on product recalls
. g  Freo text search
. ¥ alle

= 20126F10A (Y5 EIF 5NIcWeb/R—4 )L

» FEUFH SRS NICHBEERRO®RE - BENUI—)LERE Y T7—h
= MREmGHEEER M. LU, KELFBOERCIDBEHFEPERIAD.

= BN, KEL, HFY. A-X RSV BRFOUBHEM.

- SHEHEE. COWeb ETYI—)UEHRERROTHE.

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

o 4

» Ranz BEHIDEE
theR, thE, XM AFE

» R EiEdl oz
BRI, KE, BHAR A-ABSUF7E

» RO T S5A 7 AR 5 X DR OEDE R
o ALZEMERB C DOV TOED R 3BEZ)

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU
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U J—)LEDEL
~ BEiEEE - BRIEIRICHRSDReporting

Ud—)LEfEDEME ~ FiGEk - BIRHERICHRSReporting

1 B4305

JA—VERETHSHREUGICE, FASHADRBREERSEDIRINFET HEADLL
LD DDBEIR-FBRICOVNTHBIZIWD IREEZTILENHIM.

2 NRHH

s REORRELLIBERITEHEERAIZELI N,
- SHEEN S TR NIEReportinglXAELI\D HY,

3 WMENRELGIBHIER - ARIEHROEE
EATEE-FR-BRIZRIHN.

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

62




rPLAFSEES 4 5 (2019)

Ud—)L=heDEMit ~ Fillnik - ERiFkiC&kSReporting

4 BRZETOINEER
BROEHE

5 BABBELHDYI—ILEH

BHEHFOREICOVWTHRIZRITTWADINESE, Ja—ILETF (Voluntary Recal)[ZD0LY
TLEDOWEICHAZR T TLSHEENH D,

028 . NAcASHIMAOHNO & TSUNEMATSU _

UI—)LREDEME ~ TR - GIREHRCHESReporting

Bl : K E EFRM IZF 1T DReporting D>t LE

IREE FRERZECARLTUVRNC S, B EHESCRBREGRESICE
ARBROfERE EHH T REEN H S
& BARTAREFHTCESISIES

SASHERERNSZE

FRESHARR BE5(C (immediately) B5(C (immediately)
HEINRETEREAFLTHS24E BREIREEEREZAFLUTHS10HUA
RA (EAREROBESE3HUA)

e AN | EREEBERREEEES BRMEESTERL<. ZINBAEDOXE

(CPSC) SHIHHE 2 (CIxBelaEl

SHIGEFX L [CIx57°

REINNETEIE KW, BEE/HAZ O, WEE/EMAB O, HRoFH. Gk

RIF/EERNBS/BROFE. 9<IC OFH. BERBOFM. Y5 F1—
g&gg@mﬁﬁcomrﬁﬁﬂi% >(CH Bt

FREEADEE —EREORE EAW (2250

NAGASHIMA OHNO & TSUNEMATSU

63



rPLAFSEES 4 5 (2019)

Ud—)LE=mDiEat
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by border authorities
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